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Malave, Erin mgmoqsm-‘

From: Gina Tawil [gina@jimmyjazz.net]

Sent:  Thursday, April 29, 2010 4:30 PM

To: Ma'ave, Erin

Subject: RE: FL - 1097 university - address change & fed Id

JIMMY JAZZ OF UNIVERSITY MALL ( 1097 ). Thanks for contacting me - please confirm new info
by E mail if you can, Thanks in advance

I also need to enter the correct Ein # please
Correct EIN for JIMMY JAZZ OF UNIVERSITY MALL ( 1097 ) is 26-4592606

Thanks

Gina Tawil  (718-596-1414 x 241 2zn1)
Jinuny JozzHvperdctive/S& D Underground/Man Alive/Decibel
Gina®@JimmyJazz.net

This massage and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is privileged and confidential.

If the reader of the message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disseminatian of this communication is prohibited. Please lat
me know of error. Thanks!

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 2:28 PM

To: Gina Tawil

Subject: RE: FL - 1097 university - address change

Gina,
Can you please send the name of your company fo me?
There are several Jimmey Jazz's all over the siate.
/
Thank you,
Erin M. Maluve
Aneendients
Bureair of Commuercial Recording
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
impreving the level and quality of services provided to you, Simply click on the link to the "DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS_Customer_Satisfaction Survey

From: Gina Tawil [mailto:gina@jimmyjazz.net]

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 6:57 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
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Subject: FL - 1097 university - address change

corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

JIMMY JAZZ OF UNIVERSITY MALL ( 1097 )

Corrected location address

2200 East Fowler Ave #321.

Tampa | FL | 33612

Corrected Mailing address

43 hall street, 71" FI-Rm 1097
Brooklyn NY 11205

Thanks
Gina Tawil  (718-596-1414 x 241 271)

Jinuny Jozz/HyperActives/S& D Underground/Man Alive/Decibel

Gina@JimmyJazz.net
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This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that 1s privileged and confidential.

If the reader of the message is not the intencied recipient, you are hereby notfied that any dissemination of this communication is prohibited. Please let

me know of error. Thanks!
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